
146

4730

9212

,27th Nov. 4

Rev. Sir:

I beg to acknowledge the

receipt of your letter of the 20th Instant,

reporting progress in connection

with the Play- house and improve¬

ments on the School rown at the

Mount Elgin Institution, and the

amount paid by you for material

for said improvements, namely?

$387.00, and that there is a batance

of purchased goods for the same

purpose now due of about $113.00

and that up to date you had red

cerved a draft for $200.00 on the

above; also enclosing a delailed

statement

Rev. W. W. Shepherd

Governor of the Monnt Elgin

Industrial Instibutions

I
Muncey, ont

4, (R.G. 10, Volume 4408)
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